BID SCHEDULE

DEP14471
/REVISED PER ADDM #01

f\‘lf‘gewt_a@ o ’:ENC.,

Company Name:

16

Address: ‘%d’r‘—) fﬂ%{rﬁg ‘éﬁ-{t-f év.leps %Cfm' e 289 1¢e

To collect and conduct laboratery analysis on water samples at up to
250 site locations throughout the State of West Virginia. Quantities

listed are for bidding purposes only.

ITEM

DESCR_IPTION

AMOUNT

NO. | QUANTITY

UNIT PRICE

MONTHLY OR QUARTERLY

1 250 ea Ph N =Y

2 250 ea Temperature d.So 18 323

3 250 ea Flow .50 $112%

4 250 ea Total hot acidity f(fg,oé S 9z
3 250 ea Mineral acidity fon O 6 $ Lo @
6 250 ea Total alkalinity 10.00 $ 250
7 250 ea Total Fe F.0@ 1§ Yoo

8 250 ea Dissolved Fe 400 |8 9po0
9 250 ea Total Mn .00 $ 70620
10 250 ea Dissolved Mn {20 $ o0
11 250 ea TSS 1 0.0 {§ LSOO
12 250 ea TDS Coo ${250
13 250 ea Specific conductance 1[.00 18o3Se
14 250 ea Sulfates 4,00 |8 2506
15 250 ea Total aluminum & .0 |8 9000
16 250 ea Dissolved Al “fO.00 [$72 52
17 250 ea Package Price (Will be used if less than sub-total of fems 1- 16) | 7.4 $§ H[OOO

: QUARTERLY
18 250 ea Total Antimony 16,00 |38 €LS&o
19 250 ea Total Arsenic 1G.00 |8 4y Sor
20 250 ea Total Beryllium (.o |83 pgloe
21 250 ea Total Cadmium 1{.00 [$ crgoe
22 250 ea Tota] Chromium (oo ly gSow
23 250 ea Total Copper (9.02 18 (o
24 250 ea Total Lead (g Oc> $ g loo
25 250 ea Total Mercury 78 $<Feove
26 250 ea Total Nickel 2 $ Zooe
27 250 ea Total Selenium Z
28 250 ea Total Silver
29 250 ea Total Zinc
30 250 ea Total Thallium
31 250 ea Total Cyanide
32 250 ea Total Phenols
33 250 ea Total Nitrates/Nitrites

Package Price (Will be used if iess than sub-totals of items 18-33)

BIANNUAL

Benthic Sampling

500 hours .

Labor (cost per site)

TOTAL
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RFQ COPY
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State of West Virginia
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2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Chatleston, WV 25305-0130
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2
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SIGNATORE

e

e

T{TLE

(&M

2 0-29€S 370

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




10.

ADDENDUM #2
DEP14471
Collect and Conduct Water Sample Tests
Up To 250 Sites

. Are the 250 site locations throughout the state of West Virginia? Yes

Using EPA’s Rapid Bio-assessment Protocols III, please provide more specifics on the
number of organisms to be identified. The protocols and methods for sorting were
written for a 200 organism subsample but can be used for 100, 200 or more. What
organism count does WV require — 100, 200, or other? 200

. Also these methods state that identifications for RPB IlI is lowest pracﬁcai level

(generally genus or species). Please verify the level of taxonomic identification required
—is to Genus level? Also, are there any exceptions to this (i.e. like oligochaetes only to
group level, or chironomids to family only)? (WVSCT) Family

Also it appears that benthic sampling is required biannually. Does this mean both spring
and fall? What are the biological index periods (i.e. specific months during spring and
fall when sampling is to be done)? Will sampling begin in spring 2009, fall 2009 or
spring 20107 Yes and depending on award of purchase order will decide
when testing will begin. It could be Feb. 15 — April 15, 2009 and October 15 — Dec.
30, 2009 or October 15 — Dec. 30, 2009 and Feb. 15 - April 15, 2010.

s there a required turn-around time for the completion of benthic sample identifications
once collected? Within 30 days

What is the final product desired - is it a spreadsheet of benthic taxa and counts, for
example, or is the contractor to compute benthic indicator scores? Yes and data should
be based on the WVSCI scale of 1-100.

On the bid sheet, does benthic sample cost include all field, laboratory, and data
management cost?  Yes

Is a final written report to be produced, and should that cost be included in benthic per-
sample cost? More than report station data, Benthic WVSCI Score, RBP Score and
a CD/DVD of this and all data.

On the bid sheet, under Labor, are you simply asking for an hourly rate for a single field
person? What if 2-person crews are to be used? ~ Whatever personnel is used by

your firm, it will be up to you if you use a one or two person crew.

Should we account for management time, data management, and reporting, or is this only
a quote for field cost? Yes all costs.

@(_.



State of West Virginia Request for
Department of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY :
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTICN
DEPT. OF
OFFICE OF MINING & RECLAMATION
601 57TH STREET SE
CHARLESTON, WV

25304 304-926-0499

ant11./
BID OPENING DATE:

oy fes o S

ek k kKRR KA AR AR R AR HE ADDENDUM NO. 0] ***fkddkchrhhrrdhhddn

1

ADDENDUM ISSUED FOR THE WATER SAMPLE TESTING RFQ TO
DISTRIBUTE THE LIBT OF| WATER SAMPLING SITES AS A
RESULT OF THE INOPERABLE WEBSITE ADDRES8S NOTED IN THE
DRIGINAL- SPECIFICATIONS. ATTACHED IS ALSO A CLARI-
FICATION OF THE TYPE OF BENTHIC SAMPLING TO BE CON-
PUCTED AS WELL AS|THE REVISED BID SCHEDULE.

BID DATE AND|OPEN[ING TIME REMAIN UNCHANGED AS 03/24/0%
AT 1:30 PM. '

pkkkF kxR xdkxEFRk* kA Ek* NO| OTHER CHANGES #kahrhkrdhxhhhkk kv khsk

1001 LS B61-48
1
WATER SAMPLING 250 LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT COAL REGIONS

SHGNATURE] ) _@@L % TELEPH%Z,E}.{ _-—’-?«{? N{fgod DATE ,3,733 / P 4?
TITLE @C A FE“E O Clp S<RTO ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

" WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED "VENDOR'



ADDENDUM #1
DEP14471
Collect and Conduct Water Sample Tests
Up To 250 Sites

. Attached is a list of 239 sites that sampling will be required on, but vendor could be

asked to sample up to 250 sites. The attached list has a Site Name, Latitude and

Longitude for your use. Also a Google Earth file is available on the DEP website at:
http://gis.wvdep.org/kml/trend stations.kmz

. A vendor asked what type of Benthic Sampling should be conducted.
As per the requisition the EPA-RAPID Bioassessment
Protocols II1 E41-B-99-002 for use in streams will be
followed.

. Also attached is a revised bid schedule
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State of West Virginia
Department of Admini
Purchasing Divigion

RFQ €COPY

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Requ est for

stration  Quotation

2019 Washington Sireet East
Post Office Box 50130
Charlaston, WV 25305-0130

DEP14471 1

CHUCK BODWMAN

306-558-2167

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEPT. OF

OFFICE OF MINING & RECLAMATION
601 57TH STREET SE

CHARLESTON, WV

25304 5306-926-0499

|

02/26/2009

BID OPENING DATE:

053/726/2009

BID

OPENING TIME 01:30PM

G001

.8
1

THE WEST VIR[BINIA
& CONDITIONS|, AND
VENDOR TO COLLECT
WATER SAMPLES AT
SAMPLING MAY
SCHEDULE.

FURTHUR EXPANSION
ALL TEST RESULTS
DEP 601 B7TH
THE LOCATION

THE DEP WEB
ENTERPRISE/

SITE

LABORATORY.
ANALYSIS IN

EST WATER QUALITY

WATER SAMPLING 258 LoC

TION IS SOLICITINE BID
PROVIDE WATER TESTING
THE FOLLOWING SPE[CIFICATIDNS,

250 8
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA.

BE REQUES
QUARTERLY BAISIS FOR IT

BIANNUAL BAS|IS (SPRING

ARE T
STREET, CHARLESTON,

OF THE SA
AT HT

THE VENDOR MUST BE A

BE APPROVED BY EPA.
STANDARDS AS CONTAIN

96168

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC-
S FROM QUALIFIED, VENDORS TO
SERVICES AS DESCRIBED BELOW PER
BID REQUIREMENTS,
ATTACHED BID SCHEDULE,

THE

AND

OF CDLLECTIONS TO BE
/FALL) OF BENTHIIC SAMPLING.

ATIONS THROUGHOUT COAL

CONDUCT LABORATORY ANALYSIS ON
ITE LOCATIONS THROUSHOUT THE

TED BY DEP ON A
EMS 1 THROUGH 32

0 BE SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TOD
WV 25304,

MPLING SITES MAY)
TP://EQUIS.DEP.GOV:8080/.

EST VIRGINIA CERTIFIED

ALL REQUIRED METHODS FOR THE PARAMETER
THE MONTHL)Y AND QUARTERLY
COMPANY MUST BE AﬁLE TO DETECT LOW-

REGIDONS

TERMS

MONTHLY AND/OR
ON THE BID

CONDUCTED ON

BE VIEWED ON

BASIS GROUPS MUST

ED} IN G6CSR1,

Lo

=

DATE,gY % ( o cz

TITLE

FEN QO-”%%Q“%?&

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

"'WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS TN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDCR'




State of West Virginia Request for prmmmmronmees:

Department of Administration  Quiotation ‘
Purchasing Division DEP144731 2

2019 Washington Street East A DS CURhES
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 CHUCK BOWMAN
B04~558-2187
RFQ €orPyY

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DEPT. OF
OFFICE OF MINING & RECLAMATION
601 57TH STREET SE
CHARLESTON, WV
26304 506-926-0499

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

AN
D2/26/2009
_BID OPENING DATE: 03/26/2809 BID QPEN]

NG TIME 01:350PM

PERMITS FOR [THE BENTHIC SAMPLING ARE T BE OBTAINED
FROM THE WVDNR FISH & WILDLIFE OFFICE,.| THE COMPANY MUST|
INDICATE WHO; WILL| BE DOING THE BENTHIC| SAMPLING., THE
EPA-RAPID BIODASSESSMENT PROTOCOLS III E41-B-99-002 FDR
USE IN STREAMS WILL BE| FOLLOWED.

EXHIBIT 3

I.LIFE OF CONTRACT: THIS CONTRACT BECOMES EFFECTIVE
UPON AWARD AND EXTENDS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1)

YEAR OR UNTIL SUCH "REASONABLE TIMEY THEREAFTER AS IS
NECESSARY TO| OBTAIN A NEW CONTRACT DR RRENEW THE
OCRIGINAL CONTRACT.  THE "REASONABLE TIME® PERIOD SHALL
NOT EXCEED TWELVEl (12) MONTHS. DURING THIS "REASONABLE
TIMEY™ THE VENDOR MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR ANY
REASON UPON GIVING THE| DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING 30 DAYS
WRITTEN NOTICE.

UNLESS SPECIFIC PROVISIONS ARE STIPULATED ELSEWHERE
IN THIS CONTRACT DOCUMENT, THE TERMS, [CONDITIONS AND
PRICING SET HEREIN ARE| FIRM FOR THE LIFE OF THE
CONTRACT.

CONTRACT] MAY BE RENEWED UPON THE MUTUAL
NT OF THE| SPENDING UNIT AND VENDOR,

THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING THIRTY (30)
THE] EXFIRATION BATE. SUCH RENEWAL SHALL
NCE WITH [THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
RACT| AND SHALL BE LIMITED| TO TWO (2) ONE
(1) YEAR PERIODS.

RENEWAL: THI
WRITTEN CONS
SUBMITTED 7O
DAYS PRIOR T

CANCELLATION: THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING RESERVES THE

RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS CONTRACT IMMEDIATELY UPON WRITTEN
NOTICE TO THE VENDOR IF THE COMMODITIES AND/DR SERVICES
FUPPLIED ARE] OF AN INFERIOR QUALITY OR DO NOT CONFORM

S D E BN AR NP TIONG S

| | ) TELEFH?I‘%O qw,‘}%_q’q_ §GQ DATE gl% 0"‘7

TITLE ‘{5;\0" ok FEIN Z g f—w% §' C e 7 o ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'




State of West Virginia Request for HEGTEWEER:

Depariment of Administration  Quotation

Purchasing Division DEP14471 _ 4
2019 Washinglon Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charlestoh, WV 25305-0130

206-558-218R7

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DEPT, OF ‘
OFFICE OF MINING & RECLAMATION
601 B7YTH STREET SE
CHARLESTON, WV

25304 506-926-0499

42/26/2009 :
BI5 OFENING DATE: - D3/264/2009 BID OPENING TIME 01:30PM

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURLHAS|ING DIVISION

BUILDING 15
2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV 25305-0130

BID MUST CONTAIN [THIS [INFORMATION ON THE FACE OF
THE ENVELOPE| OR THE BIfJ MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED:

ISEALED BID

BUYER: CB~23

RFQ. NO.: DEP14671
BID OPENING DATE: 03,24/2009

BID OPENING [TIME: 1:30 PM

PLEASE PROVIDE A FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT| IS NECESSARY
TO CONTAECT YDU REGARDING YDUR BID:

s ma ae e L e b e e [ e e bk e [ e e i R R Ak bt b e e b b e p Jo W S e v ma s e e s e

e b s [ by i o e o v e R L R L G S b R b e e e e o e e A G M G - A

B NS E S e HO PR AN CONDITIONET
SIGNATBRE// M ‘ TEL%?%%?—"{QOC} DATE 16[3"{ Py 5
IR “@(\, o [FQN VOB $BHTO ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




Rev. 09108 | State of West Virginia |
VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICAT

Certification and application* is hereby made for Preference In accordance with West Virginfa Code, §6A-3-37. (Does not apply to
construction contracts), West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an opportunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference Is an evaluation method only and will be applied only fo the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This ceriificate for application is to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make thadetermination of the Resident Vendor Preference, if applicable.
K Wv@::?s made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
i( [ _Q_{_» idder is an individual resident vendor aind has resided cortinuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preced-
_ ing the date of this certification; or,

\ge/ﬁ ~\B a partnership, association or corporation resident vendor and has mairtained its headquarters or principai place of
business cantinuously in West Virginta for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder Is held by another individual, parinership, association or corporation resident vendor who has
maintained its headquarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately

’\ﬂ) eceding the date of this certification; or,

¢ 'V Bidderls a nonresident vendorwhich has an affilizte or subsidiary which employs a minimuim of ohe hundred stéte residents
and which has maintained its headauarters or principal place of business within West Virginia continuousiy for the four (4)
_years Immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

2, pplication is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
% 63 Bidder is & resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the confrach, on average at least 75% of the employees
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years

immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

3. pplication is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
O . Bidder is a nonrasident vendor employing a minimuns of one hundred state residents or is a nonresident vendor with an
L\/ affliiate or subsidiary which maintaeins its headquariers or principal place of business within West Virginia employing a
ralnfmum of one hundred state residents who certifles that, during the iife of the contract, on average atleast 76% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or subsidiary's employees are residents of West Virginle who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

: 4.-”'43( ' Application is made for 5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked: S e
v b (g _ Biddermeets eliher the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2} or subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above; or,

i. N} xpplication Is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:
> (" Bidderis an individuat resident vendar who Is a veteran of the United States armed forees, the reserves or the National Guard
> and has resided in West Virginia continuously for'the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid s
submitted; or,
8. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who s a veteran for the reason checked:
Bidder is a resident vendor who ig a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, If, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commodities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendors bid anc
continuously over the entire term of the project, on average at least seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
~ residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

Bidder understands if the Secratary of Revenue defermines that a Bidder recelving preference has falled to continue fo mest the
requirements for such preference, the Sectetary may order the Director of Purchasing to: {a) reject the bid; or {b) assess a penalty
against such Bidder in an amount not fo exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penalty will be paid to the contracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order,

By submisslon of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
athorizes the Department of Revenue fo disclose to the Director of Purchaising eppropriate information verifying thet Bidder has paid
the required business taxes, provided that such information does not confain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information

deamed by the Tax Commissioner fo be confidential,

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this certificate is true
and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issued to Bidder and if anything contained within this certificate

changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify th?’;%ng Division.p writing immediately.
, -~ ‘

Bidder: TA«X*EF Q)@""VPW’?\ A e Signed: _N_ ,,/(/{

Date: %? ’%()(/ (o} Y Title: @’6;/ ML

*Check any combination of preference considerafion(s} indicated above, which you are enitled fo recefve.
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